
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: March 15, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Home-to-School Transportation Service Plan 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Home-to-School Transportation Service Plan. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Home-to-School (HTS) Transportation Reimbursement was implemented by Assembly Bill (AB) 

181 (Chapter 52, Statutes of 2022) and amended by AB 185 (Chapter 571, Statutes of 2022). It 

provides reimbursement funding for school districts and county office of education based on the 

prior year eligible transportation expenditures and prior year Local Control Funding Formula 

transportation related add-on funding. California Education Code (EC) Section 39800.1 (a) As a 

condition of receiving apportionments under Section 41850.1, a local educational agency shall 

develop a plan describing the transportation services it will offer to its pupils, and how it will 

prioritize planned transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and 

any of grades 1 to 6, inclusive, and pupils who are low income. The plan shall be adopted by the 

local educational agency's governing board on or before April 1, 2023, and updated by April 1 

each year thereafter.  

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business 

Officer 

 

Attachment:  Home-to-School Transportation Service Plan 

 


